### Contact

Copenhagen 3125449 (Mobile) sarfehjou@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/arash-sarfehjou-8a938644 (LinkedIn)

### Top Skills

Next

Next.js

Material-UI

### Languages

Persian

German

Danish

**English** 

#### Certifications

Front-End Web Development with React

# Arash Sarfehjou

Senior Frontend Developer & Junior Partner at Pentia A/S Copenhagen, Capital Region, Denmark

## Summary

I'm a frontend developer and have been working with web for the last 15 years.

I am a frontend developer and my main focus is architecture and UI behavior. I am fluent with HTML, css and javascript, and the libraries/ frameworks related to each language, such as Handlebars, Sass, CssNext and React. I've worked with many SPA projects and as a visual frontend developer and have experiences with UX/Design. I have worked with CMS such as Sitecore, Umbraco, Drupal and other custome CMS.

I have also worked as frontend architect for many years and work with: node.js, yarn, webpack.

I am used to agile process and have used Scrum as a developing method for many years.

As a person I'm very focused and can work as a individual but also as a team member and I have good skills regarding communication with clients and their needs.

# Experience

Pentia A/S
Systemkonsulent - Frontend
March 2013 - Present (10 years 7 months)
Copenhagen

Front-end development, Architecture, UI behavior, React

Codehouse
Frontend Developer
June 2010 - January 2013 (2 years 8 months)
Design, Develop & Deploy

BrandX

web developer

February 2008 - May 2010 (2 years 4 months)

Frontend Developer

xfusion

Frontend Developer

October 2006 - January 2010 (3 years 4 months)

Copenhagen Area, Denmark

Designer and Web developer

bitroot(peteplok)

web developer

November 2003 - February 2006 (2 years 4 months)

**Design and Development** 

## Education

Copenhagen KNORTH

BA, Web Development · (2009 - 2011)

Copenhagen KNORTH

AP, Multimedia Design · (2004 - 2007)

Copenhagen KNORTH

AP, Computer Science (2002 - 2004)

Gribskov Gymnasium

Graduate, Mathematics · (1996 - 1999)